QUORUM COURT MEETING June 26, 2023

The Cross County Quorum Court held a regular meeting Monday, June 26th, 2023, in the lobby of the Cross County Courthouse at 6:00 p.m. Judge Lynn Blake called the meeting to order. Prayer was said by Justice Glenda Vance, and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The roll was called, and all Justices were present. Justice Scott May made a motion to approve the minutes from the June 2023 regular meeting with Justice Jerry Rushing seconding the motion. A voice vote was taken, and all Justices present were in favor.

Budget Reports: No report to be given.

Personnel Report: No report to be given.

Building Report: Justice Carl Loewer mentions that there will be some issues coming up concerning the Health Department Building but not tonight.

Road/Bridges Report: Justice Jerry Rushing reported that the road department was working on roads between Vanndale and Hwy 163. This budget will increase from about \$1500.00 - \$1800.00 because a change order was issued following some spec changes.

Sheriff Report: No report given. David West was not there but he emailed his report to everyone.

Judge Lynne Blake announced that the storm damage cleanup is complete and that a lot of the cost the County spent will be reimbursed to us from FEMA.

An Ordinance to be entitled An ordinance designating three (3) public locations to post county publications: The ordinance was read by Justice Kevin Jumper: Justice Carl Lower made a motion to accept with Justice Scott May seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. Ordinance 2023-13 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of records.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE \$3,000.00 FROM CROSS COUNTY SHERIFF'S JAG GRANT FUND #3505 TO THE CROSS COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION AND EQUIPMENT FUND: The ordinance was read by Justice Carl Loewer. Having already read the Ordinance the first time in the June 2023 meeting, Justice Scott May made a motion to put the Ordinance on third reading title only with Justice Jerry Rushing seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the third reading title only by Justice Carl Loewer. Justice Jerry Rushing made a motion to accept and approve with Justice Gloria Aldredge seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. Ordinance 2023-14 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of records.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2023 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE \$4,100.00 FROM UNAPPROPRIATED COUNTY GENERAL FUND TO THE CROSS COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT COMMUNICATION AND EQUIPMENT FUND: The Ordinance was read by Justice Anthoney Jarrett. Having already read the Ordinance the first time in the June 2023 meeting, Justice Carl Loewer made a motion to put the Ordinance on third reading title only with Justice Scott May seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the third reading title only by Justice Anthoney Jarrett. Justice Jerry Rushing made a motion to accept and approve with Justice Carl Loewer seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. Ordinance 2023-15 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of records.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE SPENDING FROM UNAPPROPRIATED AMERICAN RESCUE FUND IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED \$11,000.00 TO THE CORONER LINE ITEM 1000-04193100: The ordinance was read by Justice Glenda Vance. Justice Jerry Rushing made a motion to put the Ordinance on second and third reading title only with Justice Loewer seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the second reading title only by Justice Glenda Vance. Justice Jerry Rushing made a motion to accept with Justice Scott May seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the third reading title only by Justice Glenda Vance. Justice Carl Loewer made a motion to accept and approve with Justice Glenda Vance seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. After some discussion, Ordinance 2023-16 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of records.

An Ordinance to be entitled: AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE MOVING FROM UNAPPROPRIATED COUNTY GENERAL FUND IN AN AMOUNT OF \$1,500.00 TO THE CORONER LINE ITEM 1000-04193100: The ordinance was read by Justice Kevin Jumper. Justice Carl Loewer made a motion to put the Ordinance on second and third reading title only with Justice Jerry Rushing seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the second reading title only by Justice Kevin Jumper. Justice Jerry Rushing made a motion to accept with Justice Scott May seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. The Ordinance was read for the third

reading title only Justice Kevin Jumper. Justice Carl Loewer made a motion to accept and approve with Justice Gloria Aldredge seconding it. A roll call vote was taken, and all Justices present voted yes. After some discussion, Ordinance 2023-17 has been duly adopted and recorded in the Quorum Court Book of records.

There was a discussion concerning Server Farms for Data Centers. There was a motion by Justice Carl Loewer with Justice Jerry Rushing seconding it to allow Judge Lynn Blake to begin taking proposals from a Debris Marketing Company and a Debris Disposal Company.

A motion to adjourn was made by Justice Jerry Rushing and seconded by Justice Kyle Wilson. A voice vote was taken, and all Justices present voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary Beth Sanders

Cross County Clerk